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June 27, 2017 

VIA CM/ECF 

Mark Langer  
Clerk of Court 
United States Court of Appeals for the 
   District of Columbia Circuit 
333 Constitution Ave., N.W.  
Washington, D.C. 20001 

Re: Supplemental Authority in ACA International et al. v. FCC and United States,  
No. 15-1211 (and consolidated cases) 

Dear Mr. Langer: 

Per FRAP Rule 28(j) and Circuit Rule 28(f), Petitioners submit the Second Circuit’s 
recent decision in Reyes v. Lincoln Automotive Financial Services, No. 16-2104 (June 22, 
2017), holding that “the TCPA does not permit a consumer to revoke its consent to be called 
when that consent forms part of a bargained-for exchange.”  Slip op. 4.  

Reyes supports Petitioners’ position that the TCPA does not bar callers and consumers 
from mutually agreeing to particular forms of revocation.  Joint Br. 61-64.  The Second Circuit 
found “no lack of clarity in the TCPA’s use of the term ‘consent.’”  Slip op. 16.  Where 
Congress uses a term that “has accumulated a settled meaning under … the common law, a 
court must infer, unless the statute otherwise dictates, that Congress meant to incorporate” that 
meaning.  Id. at 12 (citation, alterations omitted).  “The text of the TCPA evidences no intent 
to deviate from common law rules in defining ‘consent,’” and “the common law is clear that 
consent to another’s actions can become irrevocable when it is provided in a legally binding 
agreement.”  Id. at 12, 13 (citation omitted).  

Petitioners showed that, at common law, parties can also contractually establish the 
necessary methods of revoking consent.  Joint Br.  61-62.  Indeed, if the TCPA unambiguously 
provides that consent can be irrevocable in the context of a bargained-for exchange, then it is 
at minimum unreasonable to interpret the statute as prohibiting agreements to define mere 
methods of revocation.  Thus, in holding that the TCPA clearly incorporates common-law rules 
of consent, Reyes confirms that the TCPA gives parties the right to agree to forms of effective 
revocation.  Id. at 61.  To conclude otherwise would improperly allow one party to “alter a 
binding contract by revoking a term without the consent of a counterparty.”  Slip op. 13-14.    
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Although the Commission on appeal claims that the order on review does not 
interpret the TCPA to override private agreements concerning revocation,  Joint Reply  29 
n.6, the Court should make clear—consistent with Reyes—that such an approach would be 
incompatible with the TCPA’s text and common-law backdrop.      

Respectfully submitted,  

Shay Dvoretzky 
Jeffrey R. Johnson 
JONES DAY 
51 Louisiana Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
Telephone: (202) 879-3939 

 
Counsel for Petitioners Sirius XM Radio Inc. and 
Professional Association for Customer 
Engagement, Inc. 
 
Tonia Ouellette Klausner 
Keith E. Eggleton 
WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI, P.C. 
1301 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10019 
Telephone: (212) 497-7706 
 
Counsel for Petitioners salesforce.com, inc. and 
ExactTarget, Inc. 
 
Brian Melendez   
DYKEMA GOSSETT PLLC 
4000 Wells Fargo Center 
90 South Seventh Street 
Minneapolis, MN 55402-3903 
Telephone: (612) 486-1589 

 
Counsel for Petitioner ACA International 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/s/ Helgi C. Walker 
Helgi C. Walker 
Lindsay S. See 
GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
Telephone: (202) 955-8500 
 
Kate Comerford Todd 
Steven P. Lehotsky 
Warren Postman 
U.S. CHAMBER LITIGATION CENTER 
1615 H Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20062 
Telephone: (202) 463-5337 

 
Counsel for Petitioner the Chamber 
of Commerce of the United States 
of America 
 
Christopher J. Wright 
Jennifer P. Bagg 
Elizabeth Austin Bonner 
HARRIS, WILTSHIRE & GRANNIS LLP 
1919 M. Street. NW, 8th Floor 
Washington, DC 20036 
Telephone: (202) 730-1300 
 
Counsel for Petitioner Vibes Media, LLC 
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Robert A. Long 
Yaron Dori 
Michael Beder 
COVINGTON & BURLING LLP 
One CityCenter 
859 Tenth Street NW 
Washington DC 20001 
Telephone: (202) 662-60000 
 
Counsel for Petitioner Portfolio Recovery 
Associates, LLC 

Amy L. Brown 
Jonathan Jacob Nadler 
SQUIRE PATTON BOGGS (US) LLP 
2550 M Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20037 
Telephone: (202) 457-6000 
 
Counsel for Petitioner Consumer Bankers 

Association 
 
Paul Werner 
Brian Weimer 
Drew Svor 
Sheppard Mullin Richter & 
Hampton LLP 
2099 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Suite 100 
Washington, D.C. 20006-6801 
Tel. (202) 747-1931 
Fax (202) 747-3817 
pwerner@sheppardmullin.com 
 
Counsel for Petitioner Rite Aid 
Hdqtrs. Corp 

 
cc: All counsel of record 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on June 27, 2017, I caused the foregoing letter to be served on all 

parties or their counsel of record via the CM/ECF service of the United States Court of Appeals for 

the District of Columbia Circuit.  All parties required to be served have been served.  

 
 

 
       /s/ Helgi C. Walker   

        Helgi C. Walker 
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